

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
1981 SESSION

CHAPTER 1348
HOUSE BILL 1247

AN ACT TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CERTAIN PUBLICATIONS TO BE SENT TO
THE LEGISLATIVE LIBRARY.

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

Section 1. G.S. 143-138(g) is amended by adding "Legislative Building Library" to the agencies listed in the table and by adding the number "1" in the column "NUMBER OF COPIES" opposite that entry.

Sec. 2. G.S. 147-45 is amended in the table by changing the number "25" to "35" in the "Session Laws" column opposite the entry for the Legislative Building Library.

Sec. 3. There is appropriated from the General Fund to the Nash County Historical Association, Inc., the sum of twenty-five thousand dollars (\$25,000) for fiscal year 1982-83 for the continued restoration and interior rehabilitation of Stonewall, also known as the Lewis House, provided the Association raises a like amount to match the grant-in-aid on a dollar-for-dollar basis. These funds shall not become part of the continuation budget. Any unexpended funds at the end of the 1982-83 fiscal year shall not revert to the General Fund.

Sec. 4. This act shall become effective July 1, 1982.

In the General Assembly read three times and ratified, this the 23rd day of June, 1982.